Lekkas Themis

From: eileen.curtin@thomson.com
Sent:  Asgutépa, 10 louAiou 20086 3:14 pp
To: Lekkas Themis

Subject: RE: submission of proceedings

Dear Prof. Lekkas,
The 9th Conference on Environmental Science and Technology has been selected for inclusion in the
ISI Proceedings database. This conference was added to the database on June 12, 2006.

Thank you for your interest in our products.

Sincerely,

Eileen M. Curtin

Manager, Bibliographic Control
Editorial Development
Thomson Scientific

3501 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

215-823-1762
eileen.curtin@thomson.com
www scientific.thomson.com

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2006 6:31 AM
To: Curtin, Eileen (TS USA)

Subject: submission of proceedings
Importance: High

Dear Mrs Curtin,

Please let us know if the proceedings of the 9th Conference on Environmental Science and
Technology (ISBN 960-7475-33-X) have been included in the IS Proceedings database.
We had submitted the hardcopy, as requested on May 9th 2006.

Sincerely yours,

Prof. T.D. Lekkas



Thomson Scientific

THOIVISON
3501 Market Street s
Philadelphia, PA 19104
Tel (215) 386-0100 1(800)336-4474
Fax (215) 243-2236
www.thomsonscientific.com

ZT6086

isbhn

August 29, 2006
ZT606

Publications Director
Univ. of the Aegean
Voulgaroktonou 30
Athens 114 72
Greece

Dear Sir/Madam:

We have already received the publications listed on the enclosed sheet and selected them for coverage.

Opposite each title are the product codes for the ISI® products in which it was covered. Below is a key to
explain the product codes.

We appreciate your interest in ISI. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Genevieve Gavin

Publisher Relations/Acquisitions Supervisor E-mail: genevieve.gavin@thomson.com
Product Code Key

Code _ ISI Product

6 Index to Scientific Book Contents® (ISBC)

M Index to Scientific & Technical Proceedings® (ISTP®/ISI Proceedings)

IT Index to Scientific & Technical Proceedings (ISTP CDROM version/ ISI Proceedings)

W Index to Social Sciences & Humanities Proceedings® (ISSHP®/ISI Proceedings)

IH Index to Social Sciences & Humanities Proceedings (ISSHP CDROM version/ISI Proceedings)
(Coverage in the following Current Contents® (CC®) products is in the Current Book Contents® section.)

A CC/Agriculture, Biology & Environmental Sci. B CC/Social & Behavioral Sci.

C CC/Clinical Medicine P CC/Life Sciences

S CC/Physical, Chemical & Earth Sciences T CC/Engineering, Computing &
Y CC/Arts & Humanities Technology

(PA & PM are diskette databases available as an option to Current Contents on Diskette ® subscribers.)
PA CC Proceedings — Engineering & Physical Sciences

PM CC Proceedings — Biomedical, Biological & Agricultural Sciences

(Some book series are covered in journal products, and some papers in a vol. may be selectively covered.)

K Science Citation Index® BB Biochemistry & Biophysics

J Social Sciences Citation Index® Citation Index™

H Arts & Humanities Citation Index® CD Chemistry Citation Index™

D Science Citation Index Expanded™ HI Biotechnology Citation Index™

MS Materials Science Citation Index® SM Focus On: Sports Sci. & Medicine

4 CompuMath Citation Index® VM Focus On: Veterinary Sci. & Med.

SS Social SciSearch® MD Neuroscience Citation Index®
title products

960-7475-24-0

960-7475-24-0

Proceedings of the 8th International Conference on Environmental Science IT
and Technology, Vol A, Oral Presentations

Proceedings of the 8th International Conference on Environmental Science IT
and Technology, Vol B, Poster Presentations

™



